
 
 

 
GUNNISON VALLEY REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
Blackstock Building, Gunnison/ Zoom 

Thursday, August 10, 2023 
2:30pm 

 
 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Introductions        2:30pm 

2. Public Comments (Max 5 minutes per person) 
 

3. Administrative Items:         
a. July Draft Minutes  
b. July 2023 Financials  
c. GV Heat July 2023 Report  
d. ED Report  

 
4. Other Business 

a. Office Move  
b. Palisades Walk-Thru 

i. Site review  
ii. Options for GVRHA partnerships 

c. Sawtooth Workforce Housing  
i. Construction Progress 

ii. Lease-up Timeline 
d. Frontierlands Update 

i. Resident displacement  
ii. Options for GVRHA to provide resources and support  

 
5. New Business  

a. 2024 IGA Draft Planning  
b. 2024 GVRHA Budget Planning  
c. Executive Director Evaluation and Contract renewal   

 
 

6. Adjourn           

Next meeting scheduled for September 14, 2023 in Crested Butte.  

Accommodations for handicapped persons can be made upon request. 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://zoom.us/j/94162271245?pwd=MmdVSS9RclBnbGZ3VVI0a0xuaVFRZz09 
 
Meeting ID: 941 6227 1245  Passcode: 554114   Call:     1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
 
 

https://zoom.us/j/94162271245?pwd=MmdVSS9RclBnbGZ3VVI0a0xuaVFRZz09


 
 

 
GUNNISON VALLEY REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
Crested Butte Town Hall/ Zoom 

Thursday, July 13, 2023 
2:30pm 

 
Meeting Minutes  

 
1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Introductions        2:30pm 

Meeting called to order at 2:30pm. 

Board members present: Chris Haver, Josh Lambert, Steve Norris, Mallory Logan, Perry Solheim 

Staff and Public Present: Andy Kadlec (GVHRA), Barb Carroll (GVRHA), Erin Ganser (Town of Crested Butte), Liz 

Smith (Gunnison County Commissioner)  

2. Public Comments (Max 5 minutes per person) 
 
No public comment 
 

3. Administrative Items:         
a. June Draft Minutes  

June minutes will be presented for approval at the August BoD meeting  
b. ED Report  

Executive Director report presented by AK- OVLC Housing Task Force is set to meet for the first time in 
August- Lazy K Block Party on July 21st, final 80%AMI lottery scheduled for July 27th -Mountain View 
energy efficiency improvements continuing to move forward, planning potential resident event onsite in 
August- Spanish Homebuyer Education class scheduled for July 26th – GV-Heat CFGV Grant awarded, ML 
accepted award on behalf of GVRHA- RFP for Homestead has been posted, SM mentioned MtCB has had 
conversations with council on investing in other housing developments outside the valley through their 
affordable housing fund. – Sawtooth development in Gunnison is on track for initial move-ins in 
September, staff visiting site this week to prepare marketing materials for lease up – interest in the 
property is high – Gunnison County represented well at the Housing Colorado Stakeholder engagement 
in Grand Junction on 7/12 – provided some helpful clarifying information on Prop 123 ahead of its 
implementation  

c. GV Heat June 2023 Report  
d. June 2023 Financials  

Financials were presented- PS would like to work with staff on making some changes to the reporting 
forms -Board excited to have PS engaged on the board to offer his expertise  
 

4. Other Business 
a. Frontierlands Update   

The purchase contract has been terminated, and earnest funds have been refunded to GVRHA. Next 
steps on follow up are in the hands of the City of Gunnison’s building department to see what role 
GVRHA might take to support residents moving forward. 

b. Office Move  



 
 

Tentative move date out of the Blue House will occur on August 10 and 11, and GVRHA will be moving to 
200 E Virginia, the County Courthouse. Tentative timeline will be between 6-9 months while staff works 
with the County on a redevelopment of the old library.  

 
5. New Business  

a. Part Time Accountant Proposal 
Staff recommended approval of the accountant proposal by Annie Callahan attached to the board 
packet. PS provided positive feedback to Annie’s prior work, and feels that the service fees are very 
reasonable. ML entertained a motion to enter into the attached contract, CH moved, JL seconded. Board 
voted unanimously in favor of engagement.  

b. AppFolio Property Management Software 
Staff provided a proposal from a Property Management Software firm called AppFolio with 
recommendation to engage in a contract. GVRHA uses no current platform for managing leases, 
payments or maintenance requests, and this would be a very important addition to our property 
servicing ahead of adding new units to our portfolio. Staff member BC expressed her support of the 
platform, which does have compliance integration that can be added to work with LIHTC and HUD 
compliance. Annual cost would be $3300/year with a $600 one-time implementation fee. ML asked 
about budget, as this is not a budgeted item. AK mentioned that we have not drawn down on any of our 
strategic planning budget, and we have space to absorb these costs. CH motioned to approve the up to 
$2000  this fiscal year to implement the AppFolio property management software JL seconded- Board 
voted unanimously to approve. 

c. Palisades developer interest 
In 2022, GVRHA was in negotiations with Archway Communities on a SLP to redevelop Palisades 
Apartments in Gunnison. This development did not materialize, but a renewed interest in a sale and 
redevelopment has arrived as of late. Many are interested in a partnership with GVRHA, and the owners 
have scheduled a site visit on July 27th wherein GVRHA will attend and offer conversations on potential 
partnerships in the future. Developers have expressed potential LIHTC redevelopment interest and a 
desire to partner in a special limited partnership for development as well as property management 
services. GVRHA has not made any commitments to providing services but staff is open to discussing it. 
The property has 60 HUD units, and has struggled with some environmental concerns in the past 
resulting in higher than average vacancy. Property is HUD-regulated, and staff is unsure on past 
compliance. PS expressed optimism in being a partner to help preserve and improve this key housing 
stock. Staff will report back next month after the site visit with potential next steps. 

d. 2024 IGA Drafting  
Drafting of the new IGA will begin in August. Staff looking for feedback from board in the drafting 
process. PS and LS expressed interest in working with AK on the drafting between now and next month’s 
meeting.  
 

Other new Business: 

CH inquired on any updates on the Whetstone development. Servitas has been announced as the new 
development partner with the County, and is moving forward with planning. Lots of potential options for 
ownership structures, master leases and others, and will be worked through with the County in the 
coming months. 
 
A Hindsdale County RFP was announced for a potential LIHTC development. The proposal listed GVRHA 
as a potential development partner, but no property management services would be considered at this 



 
 

time. EG cautioned on understanding GVRHA’s guidelines for where they can engage in partnerships, this 
being outside the County limits. 
 

6. Adjourn 

Meeting Adjourned at 3:52pm           

Next meeting scheduled for August 10, 2023 in Gunnison.  

Accommodations for handicapped persons can be made upon request. 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://zoom.us/j/94162271245?pwd=MmdVSS9RclBnbGZ3VVI0a0xuaVFRZz09 
 
Meeting ID: 941 6227 1245  Passcode: 554114   Call:     1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
 
 

https://zoom.us/j/94162271245?pwd=MmdVSS9RclBnbGZ3VVI0a0xuaVFRZz09


 

 

July 2023 Report 
Prepared by Gesa Michel 

 

CARE – Colorado Affordable Residential Energy 
A state-run program assisting income-eligible households with free home energy assessments and 

eligible upgrades to improve a home’s comfort, safety, and efficiency. Households are eligible when they 

are at 80% Area Median Income (AMI) income or less. We have a goal of servicing 37 homes in 2023. 

Work through July 
• CARE Applications Approved: 21 

• CARE Assessments Completed: 21 

• CARE homes retrofitted: 20 

GreenDeed program 
A Town of Crested Butte – GV-HEAT partnership offering energy assessment, report, and upgrades to 

deed-restricted homes within town limits up to a total of $5,000/per home. Participants contribute $50 

towards the assessment. This is Year 3 of the program, and we aim to service 20 homes in 2023. Because 

we had such a long waitlist and we had capacity this year to serve more homes, we have increased our 

goal from 12 to 20 homes in 2023. 

• GreenDeed Applications Approved: 20 

• GreenDeed Applications Waitlisted: 7 

• GreenDeed Assessments Completed: 15 

• GreenDeed Retrofits Completed: 15 

• GreenDeed Energy Savings Calculated and Disclosed: 13 

Outreach and Funding in July 
• Received Building Science Principles Certificate through the Building Performance Institute (BPI). 

• Provided a letter of support for Energy Smart Colorado’s BuildingsUp prize application focused on 

weatherization and electrification of deed restricted and/or 80 to 120% AMI households throughout ESC’s 

18 County region to include Gunnison and Hinsdale counties. 



GVRHA
Balance Sheet

As of July 31, 2023

Accrual Basis  Monday, August 7, 2023 10:03 PM GMT-06:00   1/3

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

GV Heat Checking (1691) 49,558.96

Money Market Reserved for Projects (4223) 270,884.19

Operations Account (8145) 114,580.05

Petty Cash 100.00

Rehab Loan Account (1681) 487,454.53

Rent (4922) 16,914.91

Security Deposits (6801) 22,514.53

Total Bank Accounts $962,007.17

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable 168,157.64

Accrued Accounts Receiveable 0.00

Total Accounts Receivable $168,157.64

Other Current Assets

Due from APA Operating Account (9015) 0.00

Due from GV Heat (1691) 0.00

Due from GVRHA Operating (8145) 0.00

Due from Rehab (1681) 0.00

Due from Rents (4122) 0.00

Prepaid Expense 2021 Audit 0.00

Undeposited Funds 15,031.00

Total Other Current Assets $15,031.00

Total Current Assets $1,145,195.81

Fixed Assets

Accumulated Depreciation -9,328.00

Vehicles GMC Truck 17,038.56

Total Fixed Assets $7,710.56



GVRHA
Balance Sheet

As of July 31, 2023

Accrual Basis  Monday, August 7, 2023 10:03 PM GMT-06:00   2/3

TOTAL

Other Assets

CDBG Revolving Loan Receivable 1,145,952.18

CDBG Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -81,274.02

Total CDBG Revolving Loan Receivable 1,064,678.16

Delta Housing Authority Rehab Account (Liability) -199,179.19

Investment in APA LLC 100.00

Investment in MCGC LLC 100.00

Note Receivable (Due August 31, 2036)

Interest Receivable  RHG LP (2.21%) 5,099.95

Principle Balance RHG LP 100,000.00

Total Note Receivable (Due August 31, 2036) 105,099.95

Note Receivable (Due August 31, 2049)

Interest Receivable Gardenwalk (2.21%) 17,213.02

Principle Balance Gardenwalk 427,500.00

Total Note Receivable (Due August 31, 2049) 444,713.02

Note Receivable (Due July 1, 2047)

Interest Receivable APA LLC (8.50%) 580,807.00

Principle Balance APA LLC 1,030,600.00

Total Note Receivable (Due July 1, 2047) 1,611,407.00

Note Receivable (Due June 30, 2030)

Interest Receivable Developement Fee Agreement (9.00%) 73,436.10

Principle Balance Development Fee Agreement 163,190.00

Total Note Receivable (Due June 30, 2030) 236,626.10

Total Other Assets $3,263,545.04

TOTAL ASSETS $4,416,451.41

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 25,478.22

Total Accounts Payable $25,478.22

Credit Cards

AMEX Credit Card (81015) 0.00

Capital One Credit Card (4936) -17.02

ELAN CREDIT CARD (3469) 0.00

Elan Credit Card (7255) -4,098.65



GVRHA
Balance Sheet

As of July 31, 2023

Accrual Basis  Monday, August 7, 2023 10:03 PM GMT-06:00   3/3

TOTAL

Total Credit Cards $ -4,115.67

Other Current Liabilities

Colorado Department of Revenue Payable 0.00

Colorado, Gunnison Payable 0.00

Deferred Revenue 48,038.75

Due from APA LLC 0.00

Due to APA Operating Account (9015) -1,716.00

Due to City of Gunnison 686.21

Due to County of Gunnison Bill Repay 21,436.00

Due to Rehab Loan Account (1681) 0.00

Due to Rents (4922) 0.00

Mountain View Rents 904.00

Out Of Scope Agency Payable 0.00

Payroll Liabilities 15,346.59

Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave 15,071.00

American Funds 0.00

CO Unemployment Tax -15.15

Delta Dental 49.54

RMHP 1,374.96

Total Payroll Liabilities 31,826.94

Pitchfork Rents 1,647.96

Security Deposits -838.00

Elk Valley Security Deposits 7,320.00

GWSD Security Deposits 2,210.00

Mountain View Security Deposits -603.34

Paul Redden VHF Security Deposit 1,900.00

Ruby House Security Deposits 8,269.00

Total Security Deposits 18,257.66

Total Other Current Liabilities $121,081.52

Total Current Liabilities $142,444.07

Total Liabilities $142,444.07

Equity

Investment in Capital Assets 13,991.00

Opening Balance Equity 0.00

Restricted for Emergencies 15,000.00

Unrestricted 4,100,161.12

Net Income 144,855.22

Total Equity $4,274,007.34

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $4,416,451.41



GVRHA
Budget vs. Actuals: 2023 Budget - FY23 P&L

January - July, 2023

Accrual Basis  Monday, August 7, 2023 10:02 PM GMT-06:00   1/3

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Income

Administration Fees

SFOO DPA Fees 12,833.31 -12,833.31

SFOO Rehab Fees 14,000.00 -14,000.00

Total Administration Fees 26,833.31 -26,833.31

Community Contributions

City of Gunnison Quarterly 70,311.00 54,687.50 15,623.50 128.57 %

County Contribution 96,375.00 74,958.31 21,416.69 128.57 %

Services -18,541.54 -18,541.54

Town of Crested Butte Quarterly 70,311.00 54,687.50 15,623.50 128.57 %

Town of Mt Crested Butte Annual 93,750.00 54,687.50 39,062.50 171.43 %

Total Community Contributions 312,205.46 239,020.81 73,184.65 130.62 %

GV Heat Income 10,300.00 10,300.00

CARE Program 30,720.00 60,958.31 -30,238.31 50.40 %

Energy Smart 2,975.00 -2,975.00

Green Deed 41,426.82 65,566.69 -24,139.87 63.18 %

Support Grants 19,862.50 5,833.31 14,029.19 340.50 %

Total GV Heat Income 102,309.32 135,333.31 -33,023.99 75.60 %

Management Fee Income

Anthracite Place Managment Fee 9,913.69 9,916.69 -3.00 99.97 %

Anthracite Place Salary Reimbursement 16,495.36 16,495.36 0.00 100.00 %

Elk Valley Management Fee 12,730.02 11,666.69 1,063.33 109.11 %

GWSD Management Fee 0.00 2,520.00 -2,520.00 0.00 %

Mountain View - Ops Subsidy 17,166.68 15,166.69 1,999.99 113.19 %

Mountain View - Performance Incentive 4,200.00 -4,200.00

Mountain View Management Fee 14,416.64 12,833.31 1,583.33 112.34 %

Redden Management Fee 8,040.00 7,035.00 1,005.00 114.29 %

Ruby Management Fee 8,000.00 7,000.00 1,000.00 114.29 %

Total Management Fee Income 86,762.39 86,833.74 -71.35 99.92 %

Service/Fee Income 150.00 150.00

Application Fees 460.00 460.00

Total Service/Fee Income 610.00 610.00

Uncategorized Income 970.19 970.19

Total Income $502,857.36 $488,021.17 $14,836.19 103.04 %

GROSS PROFIT $502,857.36 $488,021.17 $14,836.19 103.04 %

Expenses

Administration Expense 94.70 2,333.31 -2,238.61 4.06 %

Advertising & Marketing Expense 404.25 2,916.69 -2,512.44 13.86 %

Bank Charges & Fees 34.54 70.00 -35.46 49.34 %

Returned Check Fees 553.00 553.00

Total Bank Charges & Fees 587.54 70.00 517.54 839.34 %

Business License & Fees 24.88 24.88



GVRHA
Budget vs. Actuals: 2023 Budget - FY23 P&L

January - July, 2023

Accrual Basis  Monday, August 7, 2023 10:02 PM GMT-06:00   2/3

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Computer Expense

Computer Hardware 583.31 -583.31

Computer Tech Support 583.31 -583.31

Software Programs 144.49 583.31 -438.82 24.77 %

Website Hosting & Management 875.00 -875.00

Total Computer Expense 144.49 2,624.93 -2,480.44 5.50 %

Continuing Education & Training 13,462.34 8,750.00 4,712.34 153.86 %

Contracted Services 1,548.75 1,548.75

Copier Lease 1,170.66 1,085.00 85.66 107.89 %

Copier Services 387.08 875.00 -487.92 44.24 %

Internet & Monitoring (Jail) 1,449.05 1,166.69 282.36 124.20 %

Telephone Services 947.58 1,283.31 -335.73 73.84 %

Total Contracted Services 5,503.12 4,410.00 1,093.12 124.79 %

Deed Monitoring Expense 157.75 7,000.00 -6,842.25 2.25 %

Dues & Memberships 2,420.00 2,041.69 378.31 118.53 %

GV Heat Expenses 27.01 129,500.00 -129,472.99 0.02 %

Assessments -HEAT 19,140.00 19,140.00

Contract Labor 92,881.31 92,881.31

GV Heat Advertising & Marketing 925.00 925.00

GV Heat Professional Services 4,967.50 4,967.50

Rebate Expense 5,000.00 5,000.00

Supplies & Materials 201.60 201.60

Total GV Heat Expenses 123,142.42 129,500.00 -6,357.58 95.09 %

Insurance Expense 9,441.35 8,166.69 1,274.66 115.61 %

Interest Paid 11.69 11.69

Internet Expense 900.46 1,330.00 -429.54 67.70 %

Legal & Professional Fees 15,872.53 15,872.53

Accounting Services 8,201.29 8,750.00 -548.71 93.73 %

Legal Fees 1,462.50 8,750.00 -7,287.50 16.71 %

Professional Services -21,352.50 8,750.00 -30,102.50 -244.03 %

Total Legal & Professional Fees 4,183.82 26,250.00 -22,066.18 15.94 %

Office Supplies 1,106.24 2,333.31 -1,227.07 47.41 %

Payroll Expense 50.00 50.00

Salary Payroll Benefit Expense 17,395.93 42,765.31 -25,369.38 40.68 %

Salary Payroll Tax Expense 10,382.80 20,987.19 -10,604.39 49.47 %

Salary Payroll Wage Expense 191,734.44 195,871.69 -4,137.25 97.89 %

Total Payroll Expense 219,563.17 259,624.19 -40,061.02 84.57 %

Postage 242.70 291.69 -48.99 83.20 %

Rent & Lease Expense

Jailhouse Rent -370.79 2,625.00 -2,995.79 -14.13 %

Total Rent & Lease Expense -370.79 2,625.00 -2,995.79 -14.13 %

SFOO Rehab Expenses 56.00 56.00



GVRHA
Budget vs. Actuals: 2023 Budget - FY23 P&L

January - July, 2023

Accrual Basis  Monday, August 7, 2023 10:02 PM GMT-06:00   3/3

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Software Expense

Internet Subscriptions 357.47 357.47

Total Software Expense 357.47 357.47

Travel Expense 464.71 1,750.00 -1,285.29 26.55 %

Auto Expense 2,041.69 -2,041.69

Lodging Expense 1,166.69 -1,166.69

Mileage Expense 1,269.87 1,166.69 103.18 108.84 %

Total Travel Expense 1,734.58 6,125.07 -4,390.49 28.32 %

Utility Expense 298.11 298.11

Website Expense 2,267.45 2,916.69 -649.24 77.74 %

Total Expenses $385,733.74 $469,309.26 $ -83,575.52 82.19 %

NET OPERATING INCOME $117,123.62 $18,711.91 $98,411.71 625.93 %

Other Income

Interest Earned 414.16 700.00 -285.84 59.17 %

Total Other Income $414.16 $700.00 $ -285.84 59.17 %

NET OTHER INCOME $414.16 $700.00 $ -285.84 59.17 %

NET INCOME $117,537.78 $19,411.91 $98,125.87 605.49 %



Gunnison Valley Regional Housing Authority  

 Executive Director Report 
July-August 2023 

Administrative  
-New bookkeeper now on board 
 -transitioning billing process to an entirely digital platform 
-AppFolio integration has begun 
 -Hope to have first properties set up by September 1st 
-OVLC Housing Task Force Kick off call on August 8th  
 

 Community Engagement/General Updates   
Gunnison 

-GVRHA hosted Lazy K lottery for final 80% AMI units  
 -Managed file and site visit from Division of Housing for Lazy K CDBG funding  

-Co-Hosted Spanish Speaking Homebuyer Ed Class with Bluebird Realty and Academy 
Mortgage 

Gunnison County  
 -Finalized Sawtooth leasing documents for move-in and opened applications  
 -Worked with County staff on Mountain View HAP contract renewal process 
Mount Crested Butte  

- Honey Rock Ridge Development -Assisted town with assessing community housing 
proposal for acquiring and deed restricting market rate units as an alternate to paying 
fee in lieu  
-Deed Restriction Violations- evaluated deed restriction violations in town units  

Crested Butte 
 -Finalized initial compliance process and initial time for deed restricted ADUs in town 
 
 

Upcoming Events 
- August 10th – Frontierlands Community Meeting  
- August 15th– 911 Teocalli Open House  
- Mid-August – Homestead Developer Interview  
- September 5th – 911 Teocalli Lottery  

 

 
 



August 7, 2023  
 

Frontierlands Mobile Home Park Development Update 
 
-All Frontierlands residents received a notice of termination of tenancy on July 25th  
-Residents must vacate their units on or before August 31st, 2023 
-Notices received by residents about the termination and park development plan attached  
-Staff organized meeting with community partners to discuss tenant options and work on a 
displacement strategy  
-Community partners included staff from City of Gunnison, Gunnison County HHS and Juvenile 
Services, CDOH, Hispanic Affairs Project and others  
-Staff communicated with park owner and development partners on timeline and owner 
intentions 
-New homes plan to be installed onsite this fall, with the owner giving current residents first 
right to finance and purchase the homes through specialized mobile home financing lenders 
-Community meeting is planned with partners and owner representatives on Thursday, August 
10th 
-Crested Butte and Gunnison County have offered to collaborate with GVRHA on offering 
residents available units in their stock to residents on a short- and long-term basis 
-GVRHA is working with RTA on a potential option to master lease a portion of their vacant Lazy 
K homes on a temporary basis to assist with relocation 
 
GVRHA Staff recommends Board approves utilizing reserve funds in assisting residents with 
covering security deposits and guarantees on RTA and other potential housing units. 
 
 




































	8.10.23 Agenda
	7.13.23 Minutes
	GV HEAT Report 07-23
	GVRHA Balance Sheet 7.31.23
	GVRHA Budget V Actuals 7.31.23
	AK ED report August 23
	August 7 2023 Frontierlands Update
	IGA Second Short
	Recorded IGA

